

Itzcoatl Quiroz

Creative Director

RESUME

Business of Fashion and Technology Design major, which has worked in the field for 4 years and counting, has worked alongside professional design teams in the industry for 2 years. I have gained a lot of knowledge and experience throughout these years, learning the design process in which I've obtained such skills as web design and developing garments for upcoming collections. I've been looking to gain further experience and expand my knowledge further on my career venture towards head designer and creative director.

EXPERIENCE

Design Team Intern

Marc Jacobs, New York City / January 2018 - May 2018

- Schedule appointments and meetings for the general design team
- Sourcing fabrics and trims
- Organizing and used the brand design library
- Creating artwork concepts

PR Intern

Thom Browne, New York City / July 2018 – September 2018

- Monitored Broadcast and media coverage
- Made pitches to the design team for social media postings
- Assisted in press opportunities and coverage for the brand
- Involvement in the general shots for upcoming collections

Freelance Designer

My Studio, New York City, / 2019- Present

- Creating design concepts for brands
- Sourcing materials and resources
- Creating samples
- Attending all client meetings
- Creating final designs for collections

Sales Associate/ Design Team

Supremenewyork, New York City/ 2019- Present

- Assisting customers with products they wish to buy
- Greeting customers
- Maintain store standards
- Sourcing design concepts
- Researching concepts for future garments
- Providing designs concepts as well as final designs

Contact Information:

Email- Itzcoatlquiroz@gmail.com

Phone Number- (929)-253-2131

SKILL

- Solving Issues
- Adapting to Environment
- Unique Design work
- Perform with high degree of accuracy
- Fully accepts all responsibilities and meets deadlines
- Provides Original Abstract Ideas

EDUCATION

Business of Fashion and Technology Design

New York City
College of
Technology, NYC
2018- Current

Fashion Industry Essentials Certificate

The New School, 2019

AWARDS

AWARD RECEIVED

Dean's List, New York City College Of Technology Design

3.8 GPA 2019-2020